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TELEPHONE NOTE

TO:

Code A
FROM:
DATE: 20 April 2004
CLIENT NUMBER: [
MATTER NUMBER: Code A
CASE ID: - i
CLAIMANT NAME: i Code A |

codeAengaged in recelvmg a telephone call froml Code A i He asked whether he could arrange an

appointment time W|th jcode Afor the meeting on Tuesday 27™ April. It was agreed that Code A

1 asked whether he had any specific queries that he needed to be raised with the police. He

explalned that his father's case had fallen into category 2. He was wondering what should happen
next as in his opinion if, after being seen by the experts, they were unable to reach a decision, he

could not understand what further information could be gathered.

conducting these cases on a pro bono basis and he would not be liable for any costs, if this was to

ever change he would be given plenty of prior notice. He asked on what basis these cases might run,

could they possibly be a no win no fee agreement fcose Aexplalnmg that he should draw a distinction

between a civil and a criminal claim, criminal claim is a case which is taken by the state against an

individual, a civil claim would be an individual against another individual and at this stage it is very

difficult to see if it would be possuble fori.....Code A %o brmg a civil cla:m Code A asking what

options depending on the circumstances of the case but did not thlnk it was necessary to discuss
these at this stage as the police investigation was still ongoing.
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Time engaged 2 units

Code A




